Zeldin, Adam

From: Jaipargas, Roger <RJaipargas@blg.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Zeldin, Adam; van Eyk, Paul

Subject: FW: Pace Savings v. Clearbeach et al. Court File No. CV-20-00644116-00CL

Attention! Courriel externe | External Email

Here is the endorsement.

Roger Jaipargas
T 416.367.6266 | RJaipargas@blg.com
Bay Adelaide Centre, East Tower, 22 Adelaide St. W, Toronto, ON, Canada M5H 4E3

BLG | Canada’s Law Firm
Calgary | Montréal | Ottawa | Toronto | Vancouver
blg.com | To manage your communication preferences or unsubscribe, please click on blg.com/mypreferences/

From: Gilmore, Madam Justice Cory (SCJ)

Sent: December-17-20 11:33 AM

To: 'Robb English' <renglish@airdberlis.com>; Raj Sahni <sahnir@bennettjones.com>; Jaipargas, Roger
<RJaipargas@blg.com>; Richard Swan <SwanR@bennettjones.com>

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Subject: Pace Savings v. Clearbeach et al. Court File No. CV-20-00644116-00CL

[External / Externe]
Counsel: See my endorsement below.

Endorsement of Gilmore, J.

Today was a scheduling appointment for Clearbeach/Forbes’ motion and Pace’s cross-motion. | confirm that the
motions will proceed before me on January 14, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 3 hours is booked. This date has been confirmed by

the Trial Coordinator and counsel have confirmed their availability.

Counsel to ensure any additional material is uploaded to the sync.com file and that an Outlook invite with the sync.com

link and Zoom link is forwarded to me and the trial coordinator.

The two stays currently in place with respect to the NOI proceedings will continue until the hearing of the motions.

Counsel for Clearbeach to ensure this endorsement is sent to any counsel not copied or any other interested parties.



Madam Justice Cory A. Gilmore
Ontario Superior Court of Justice



